

**GOOSEBERRY HILL PRIMARY SCHOOL
PARENTS AND CITIZENS ASSOCIATION INC**



**Minutes of General Meeting
24 February 2021**

Held In: GHPS Library
Meeting Opened: 6.39pm

ITEMS	ACTION (NAMES)
<p>1) Open / Apologies</p> <p>ATTENDANCE: Rachael Bolton, Debbie Parkinson, Melissa Duxbury, Matt Snell, Lauren Johnson, Elissa Mansell, Christine O'Brien, Adam Brand, Nicole Airay, Rachael Rowcroft</p> <p>APOLOGIES: Elizabeth Williams, Kym Buckingham, Kerrie Rowe, Lisa Logan, Elis Sinclair</p>	
<p>2) Confirmation of Minutes of Previous Meeting 2/12/2020</p> <p>Accepted: CO Seconded: MD</p>	
<p>3) Actions Arising from Previous Minutes 2/12/2021</p> <p>a) Children's Crossing (RB)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Rachael & Matt held 3 interviews for the traffic warden position • 1 candidate was suitable, however was not able to commit to the required days. • Will revisit other applications, potentially able to have job share opportunity • Once traffic warden appointed, City of Kalamunda will set up required infrastructure • Aiming to be ready to start in Term 2 	
<p>4) a) Correspondence: DP</p> <p>Bank Statements – BankWest</p> <p>Fundraising opportunities</p> <p>New Coles customer card for Canteen</p> <p>WACSSO State Councilor nomination form</p> <p>Email from Fathering project re funding request</p>	

Our Vision: "In partnership with our school we welcome and encourage our families to come together to inspire the future citizens of our world to be the best they can be."

**GOOSEBERRY HILL PRIMARY SCHOOL
PARENTS AND CITIZENS ASSOCIATION INC**



<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Vote for P&C to fund free Easter raffle prizes up to \$500 - Passed unanimously <p>Accepted: DP Seconded: NA</p>	
<p>6)</p> <p>a) Funding Request – Mr Caddy</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Funding request for 4 new faction coloured tents/shelters for use at action carnivals. Large enough to fit all children. Two options were tables, one more light weight material, the other a stronger more durable material that came with a 10 year warranty. <p>Motion: P&C to fund the purchase of 4 new tents/shelters for up to \$6,000</p> <p>Passed by majority</p> <p>b) Vintage Market proposal – Adele Standeven</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Adele runs the Vintage Market and has opportunity for community group to take the entry fee at the event. GHPS P&C has been offered this opportunity at the next event on the 28/3 at Stirk Park. Anticipated profit of \$800. <p>Motion: P&C to accept fundraising opportunity</p> <p>Passed unanimously</p> <p>c) Funding Request – Fathering Project (Adam Brand)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Funding request for additional \$360 for the upcoming Barefoot Bowls event to enable the Fathering Project to pay for entry and dinner for up to 50 attendees. • Following discussion, funding was proposed for an annual amount of \$2,000 for the Fathering Project to allocate to events across the year. <p>Motion: P&C to fund \$2,000 as an annual amount for Fathering Project events.</p> <p>Passed by majority</p>	<p>ACTION – RB to put call out for volunteers.</p>